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Kirkland, April

From: Craig Lehigh <inquire@westernmainescreendoors.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 1:09 PM
To: DEP, NECEC
Subject: Cmp line

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bill beyer,   

Im writing in opposition of the cmp power line.  

We lost our mountian tops to windmills that send power to Massachusetts, when they work, mainers get/got nothing. We let 

poland spring take our natural resource , water, and they sell it back to us. Mainers got/get nothing . Now you want to take 

more of our valuable western maine mountians and forest land , that we fish, Hunt, hike , snowmobile ,etc. On , to run power 

lines for hydro power from Canada for green cheap power . Isnt it a little idiotic that were pulling out our Dams in maine when 

WE could be using them to make ELECTRICITY. Green and cheap for MAINERS .!? if you want a power line to gut our western 

woodlands , we want FREE FREE FREE electricity for every county it runs through!  

 

 

--  

Craig Lehigh 

Western maine screen door co. 

435 carrabassett rd  

New portland maine 04961 

207-249-1687 

Website: 

www.westernmainescreendoors.com 

Email: 

inquire@westernmainescreendoors.com 

LIKE US ON FACEBOOK!  

"Any and All pictures & documents sent from inquire@westernmainescreendoors.com are the exclusive & intellectual property 

of the western maine screen door co. And cannot be copied used or sold in any way without written consent from the western 

maine screen door co." 


